From: Edmundo Larenas

To: James Pruett

Subject: West trail documents

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2020 4:08:46 PM
Attachments: West trail project.pptx

Hello Jim,

Here are the west trail power point for tonight's meeting
Thank you

Ed


mailto:ELarenas@smharbor.com
mailto:jpruett@smharbor.com

September 7, 2016 Board approves west trail GHD alternative analysis: shotcrete wall with possible sand replenishment. Unanimous 

September 20, 2017 Board approves shotcrete wall.  Bernardo, Mattuch, Kiraly yes, Brennan, Larenas no.

October 2017 Coastal commission denies the project after Larenas and Brennan ask the commission for a living shoreline assessment.

2018 The living shoreline west trail project unanimously approved.



Timeline for West Trail Project





Reyering is misrepresenting the material facts on social media







Continuing the false narrative…







Details on timeline

September 7, 2016 Board approves west trail GHD alternative analysis: shotcrete wall with possible sand replenishment.  Surfrider Foundation Chair Edmundo Larenas states that Surfrider will not support rock armoring and may support shotcrete combined with sand replenishment.

 https://youtu.be/QGpuzG479e0



September 20, 2017 Board approves shotcrete wall.  Bernardo, Mattuch, Kiraly yes, Brennan, Larenas no.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IC-7NnYF0P8



Here is the concept drawing.







Coastal commission denies the project

October 2017 Larenas and Brennan ask Coastal Commission staff for help, explaining that the district did not evaluate contemporary shoreline protection methods such as living shoreline. The Coastal Commission agreed and denied the project. 

2018 The living shoreline west trail project unanimously approved.

July 24, 2020 Boad approves the Budget with a 3 to 2 vote Larenas and Brennan voted not to approve because they would not support a budget that did not include Renovation of Johnson Pier among other reasons.



https://youtu.be/moLZHEYyHYg



Reyering’s Social media posting was clearly an attempt to discredit Brennan and Larenas and claim these project as their own success.  
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The San Mateo County Harbor District
Commission voted Friday to approve our budget

for fiscal year 20-21. The vote was 3 to 2,
Sabrina Brennan and Ed Larenas OPPOSED.

In it are funds to finalize the Surfer’s Beach
bathrooms and greenspace improvements,
complete the Surfer’s Beach Restoration/Harbor
Dredge Project, fund the West Trail Shoreline
Protection project, and upgrade our Enterprise
Planning Resource System to improve our
network safety and security, among other
projects.
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The environmental and social benefits from the
first three projects are innumerable, and I'm

proud to have been part of the YES vote.
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Timeline for West Trail Project

e September 7, 2016 Board approves west
trail GHD alternative analysis: shotcrete wall
with possible sand replenishment.
Unanimous

* September 20, 2017 Board approves
shotcrete wall. Bernardo, Mattuch, Kiraly
yes, Brennan, Larenas no.

* October 2017 Coastal commission denies
the project after Larenas and Brennan ask
the commission for a living shoreline
assessment.

* 2018 The living shoreline west trail project
unanimously approved.



Reyering Is
misrepresenting the
material facts on social
media
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



Continuing the false narrative...

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

September 7, 2016 Board approves west trail GHD alternative
analysis: shotcrete wall with possible sand replenishment.
Surfrider Foundation Chair Edmundo Larenas states that Surfrider
will not support rock armoring and may support shotcrete
combined with sand replenishment.

https://youtu.be/QGpuzG479e0

September 20, 2017 Board approves shotcrete wall. Bernardo,
Mattuch, Kiraly yes, Brennan, Larenas no.

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=IC-7NnYFOP8

* Here is the concept drawing.



https://youtu.be/QGpuzG479e0

Coastal commission denies the project

e October 2017 Larenas and Brennan ask Coastal
Commission staff for help, explaining that the district did
not evaluate contemporary shoreline protection
methods such as living shoreline. The Coastal
Commission agreed and denied the project.

* 2018 The living shoreline west trail project
unanimously approved.

 July 24, 2020 Boad approves the Budget with a 3 to 2
vote Larenas and Brennan voted not to approve because
they would not support a budget that did not include
Renovation of Johnson Pier among other reasons.

https://youtu.be/molZHEYyHYg

Reyering’s Social media posting was clearly an attempt to
discredit Brennan and Larenas and claim these project as
their own success.


https://youtu.be/moLZHEYyHYg
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